MeKinney-Connelly House C. 1840
CE-905
Near Rock Springs
Private

This two story seven course common bond brick house
with corbelled brick cornices stands on property John
MeKinney purchased from Jonas Preston., (Next door at the
time) The fifty acre ?roperty consists of two segments
of different tracts, "Long Lane" and "Dividing"., (JS 28/360 -
11/20/1830) 1858 County tax assessments value the 50
acre at $1800, w/hile an adjoining 48 acres parcel purchased
later by John McKinney was assessed at $672.00, This would
indicate that the house stood on the 50 acre tract with the
much higher valuation. Having acquired the 50 acre tract in
1830, John McKinney built the house within the next two
decades which correponds to the architectural details and
second guarter of the 19th Century woodwork., The MeKinney
House obviously had a Scotch-Irish owner at the time of
construction, namely John McKinney, who chose more fashionable
brick instead of local fieldstone or loge The first floor
pPlan consists of a central enciosed stair which is flanked
by a room on either side, The ma jor difference with this
structure other than the briek ccnstructioq,is the location
of two front doors on the front eievations This feature
appears on structures that have an English or Scotch-Irish
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The Connelly Brick Farmhouse c. L9 is a 2% story center
hall single pile structure located on the east side of Sterrett
Road juat east of Porter's Grove. The house is placed on a
northern slope of a hill with the main facade facing west. The
primary gable runs on a northeast/southwest axis.

The common bond brick main block is li bays across by one
room deep. The structure rest on a full uncoursed stone base-
ment. The house is covered with a medium pitched slate roof.

The primary facade is a 4 bays across with ¢ e”gﬁptral two
bays as doors. The 19th century l panelled doord have granite
sills and three d4ight transom#. Pintles remain on the 6/6 sash -
but the shutters do mot. A single brick belt course extends
across the main facade to primarily protect the shed roof . frobt
porch from water damage. The porch has turned supports and
turned balusters for the porch railing. The last brick detail
is a3course cornice.

The south gable end has two 6/6 sash on each floor and two
l} pane lights to illuminate the attic. Each window has an extena.«
wood lantels, There are also basement windows with horizontal
diamond cross-sectioned bars. A plain barge board protects the
gable end, and the chimney has a single course cap.

The east facade is only three bays across with the center
bay as an entrance) It too has a three light transon and li panel
door. The windows are identical to the rest in the house except
the northern 1st floor opening which is a 3 sided bay window.

Attached to the north gable end is a late 19th century
two story aluminum siding frame addition which rests on an
uncoursed stone foundation. The addition is not as deep as the
mein block. A six pane basement window is located on the north-
western side of the main block and is also protected with diamond
cross-sectioned horizontal bars. The basement, due to the slope
is almost entirely exposed on the northern gable end.

The first floor interior consists of two rooms divided by
an inclosed central stair. The south parlor woodwork, as in
the rest of the house, is of late Federal/Bmpire design. The
Mantels are widely fluted with an undecorated frieze and a thick
mantel shelf. Next to the fireplace in the north parlor is a
6 panel floor to ceiling door cupboard. The interior doors
are of a |} panel design with box locks. The window reveals are
ctrved. The door surrounds consist of three vertical bands
that descend in level toward the inside edge of the molding.

The backband having the highest relief. Similar but less detailed
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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woodwork was found on the second floor.

The only outbuilding is an uncoursed stone meat house
with a new tin roof.
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The house retains much of its significance since it has most

of its period woodwork and architectural details.

The house

reflects the mid to late 19th century and is similar to another
house at Rock Springs.of about the same date., The owner of the
house in 1877 was Mrs. R. McKinney and in 18535 Jno. Mchnngv

NUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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